Dave Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 11,2018 7:20 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Tucson Show Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! * *
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The Tucson Auction Closes Tomorrow!

The 2nd Tucson Show Auction Closes Tomorrow night at 9 PM Central!

There are currently 30 beautiful mineral specimens available in the auction
and all are available at HUGE discounts to their original prices! I encourage

everyone to take part in the auction. The highest bids will win on closing night
and right now bidding levels are incredibly low and many items need bids!

Don't miss out and place a bid or two as we count down the final hours!

Tucson Auction #2




* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information

(VR o N VN VN VI VY N VY VY VY VY VY VY NN VY VY N VY VY VYV VY VY VY Y VY VY VYV VY VY VY VYV VYV VY VYV VY VY VY VY VY VY VYV VY VY N VYV VY VYV

The First Tucson 2018 Showroom 1s Online!

* NEW Specimens from the Tucson Show *

A New Showroom is Coming Soon. Stay Tuned for Updates!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Join Qur Maiing List! |

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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Try it free today



